Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

10.30 am Friday Council Chamber -
] 14 October 2011 Town Hall
Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:
Conservative Group Residents’ Group Labour Group
(1) (1) (1)
Peter Gardner Linda van den Hende Denis Breading

(Chairman)

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye
01708 433079 - taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 14 October 2011

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 36)
Application for a premises licence for Apex Conference and Social Centre UK Ltd, 1

Floor, Morland House, 12-16 Eastern Road, Romford, RM1 3PJ

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

14 October 2011

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub Committee, 14 October 2011

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee, 14 October 2011

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee, 14 October 2011

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the
Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee, 14 October 2011

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee, 14 October 2011

received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 7



5¢ Havering

Qg LONDON BOROUGH

5

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

14 10 2011
Subject Heading: Apex Conference and Social Centre UK
Limited, 1% Floor, Morland House, 12-16
Eastern Road, Romford RM1 3PJ
Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer

01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Apex Conference and Social
Centre UK Limited under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 27" August
2011.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises is situated on the first floor of a four story premises the internal area
of the floor is divided into a number of small rooms and an 80 seat stepped
auditorium the building has a reception area on the ground floor, the other floors in
the building are businesses the forth floor being a related firm to the applicants.

The premises is located on the south side of Eastern Road about 130 metres east
of South Street Romford. It is situated within the ring road with the surrounding
premises are occupied by businesses.

The premises are within easy walking distance of Romford town centre and its
public transport links.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Plays, Films, Anything similar to live or recorded music, Facilities similar to
making music,

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 09:00hrs 23:5%9hrs

Live Music, Recorded Music, Facilities for making music and similar to
making music, Late night Refreshment.

Day Start Finish

Monday to Friday 17:00hrs 23:59hrs

\\Cldata03\data03\Public Protection\PPStafiPAUL CAMPBEL@%%&?(& Reports\Apex.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee, 14" October 2011

| Saturday & Sunday 09:00hrs | 23:59hrs

Late night Refreshment.

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs 23:59hrs

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings attached to this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

A Request was made for the copy of the newspaper advertisement on 23"
September 2011 but has not been seen at the time of presenting this report. The
notice on the premises was inspected by the licensing officers to be in place for the
correct period.

Summary
There were two valid representations against this application from interested

parties.

There were no representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The representations fall mainly under the heading of the prevention of public
nuisance.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

The Metropolitan Police

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

\\Cldata03\dataO3\Public Protection\PPStafiPAUL CAMPBE L\g)grﬁtte Reports\Apex.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 10



54 Recorder, Friday September 2, 2011

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)
TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC

“The Havering Temporary Prohibition

of Traffic Mercury

Gardens - Southbound Carriageway Order 2011"

1. Motica Is' given: that on the 2nd
Borough of Havaring made *The Have
Traffic Mercury Gardons -

@ Order’),
rom entaring or
and dales

spoct
Works to be carried out in tha carriageway;

IS

ng Temporary

Sauthbound Carri  Qtder 2011*
ammmwlmmpﬁmwm
the lengths of road and at the ¥mes

the 1o Ihis Notice, to cnabla Crana

2011 the London
Prohibition of

. The prohibitions will only be operational when traffic signs

indicating that such prohibltions are In operation are displayed on

the street.

3. The Order comss Into operation on Sunday 25th Saptambar 2011
and may continue in force untll Monday 10th October or unlil the

works are completed, whichever Is tho goon

or. If the' Works ara not

completed by Sunday 26th September, essential sarvices wlil be
notifled of any.reserve dates to be used instead as detailed In the

schedule,

4. Please contact Mr Paul Hull (01708 434645) with any query

8 LEGAL AND PUBLIC NOTICES

. LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)

TEMPORARY WAITING RESTRICTIONS -
* 111 CROSS ROAD, RM7 J

1. The Council of the London Borough of Havering HEREBY GIVES
NOTICE that due to essentlal works to enabie access to BUILDING
WORKS  (the “Works®) lo be canied out in and next to the
camagewny during the poriod stated In the proposed order at 111-
713 Crose Fload, A, i inands o maka an Ordor, the oMot of ity
which will bo 1o pronibit vehicular traffic fram entering o proceading ol
In:tho lengths of road specified In the Schedule below, during the

poriod stated In the Schedule balow,

2. Altenative routes for vehicles will be as sel out in the Schedule if

necessary.
3. The measures under the Order will nat

although accass may be diveried, to the extent that the Schedule
specifies and safety psrmits from time to time.

DATED thls 2nd day of September 2011
Publi InR 2

INSOLVENCY ACT 1866

IN BANKRUPTCY
ROMFORD COUNTY
URT

apply to pedestrians

2

lan Burns, Acting Assistant Chlef Executive

London Boraugh Of Havering, Town Hall, Meln Road, Romford [ Se8@d Pare CROYDON,

CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE OF
ADVERTISEMENTS

W 1o Wy aovertirmend which You hanve ashed Us o publish
o Yaur bahl in o THe (e “Advertaement’) snd by making suth &n ot (1
“Ortar) You e 1o by baund By s Condheorm i Iz meport.

Wwn 00 o0, P

i sy

Detntrs oy &

“We’ and "Us" wears, ) "0ur” vy b, b Goopary which s the publshe of
¥ T which You havt aied Us fo pubish Y Adverteerment.

TR’ i iy pubication o Wbt which VY publch

“You maand, wnd "Your® s b, i person plaring tho Ordar with Us and where

9 O oW agency o
et 0l ey s ] O o p:

at, Ll W biing _ 00 T ofl 3
iy, s I
Mk, Wyay frd el ] ]
Lls
92 i il ¥ar O w8 )
u n -
0 O
o daie or the

kg ich Ataser, b dabin ot T, We il o} by Kt by
nh-wmuugiﬁmmnmwnm
o it ] W i £y om0 vl e
e sy
A4, oy g maily
Th,
35 00 e
ummwmmmw-hhmnm
v =

regarding the Order. RM1 38D 8867 8144 b supply a
DATED this 2nd day of September 2011 SCHEDULE ;
PL in Romford R 1 2 Sep 2011 Mnanm.m Official
lan Bums, Acting Assistant Chlef Executive, ROADS DURATION ALTERNATIVE
London Borough of Haverlng, Town Hall, Main Road, F K ROUTES Book your
RM1 38D Temporary Walting | Between Saturday N/A newspaper ad
DUL| Restrictions between | 10th September: online,
the h ; 1 :
ROADS Duration ALTERNATIVE Ban 1?;%2‘; to :ﬂ; Sz:-'doﬁayq&f:;‘s Logonto
: ROUTES Friday only December 2012 at www.jumbo24.co.uk
Mercury Gardens Between Sunday St Edwards Way : 17:00hrs i
the southbound 25th September w‘;:lrlﬂd;:u;h)' ]umb°24'c°'Uk
camiageway willba | 2011 at 17:00 pm ad,
GLOSED from ts  fand Monday foth | Thuros Gardens, B e ORACELICATION PO A PUBLIC NOTICE
junction with Maln Qclober at 04:59 am ) o .
Road/St. Edwards | orup to the time of | Mercury Gardens NNDER. SEC“OM;";JHE LICENSING  NOTICE is e EpugthALIR Y B e
Way at the the completion of the (north). Perrett of Bridgman House, Sun Street,

roundabout to its
Jjunction with the
Waestern Road
roundabout,

Works, whichever be
the sooner, The
Works are expacted
to take place on the
night of 25th/26th
September belween
17:00 and 05:00 but
reserve dates with
these times will be
2ndf3rd October or
8th/10th October
2011 if weather or
other circumstances
prevent the Works.

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)
TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF PEDESTRIANS:
PEDESTRIAN FOOTWAY BETWEEN MERCURY HOUSE
AND MARKET PLACE
1. The Coungil of the London Borough ot Havering HEREBY GIVES
NOTICE that due to essential works to the pedestrian footway
betwesn Mercury Houge and Market Place to:
(a) replace defeclive soffit benaeath tha service road for the Liberty
shopping centre; and
{(b) to service lhe lighting In the pedestrian underpass
It Intends to make an Order, the effect of which will be to prohlbit
pedestrlan use of the footway bstween 07:00 hours on 21st
September 2011 and, 19:00 hours on 12th October 2011 or up to
the time of the completion of the Works, whichever be the sooner.
2. An alternative routs for pedestrians will be avallable as set out in
lhe Schedule balow.

DATED this 2nd day of September 2011

Published in F

dF 1 2

2011

lan Burns, Acting Asslstant Chief Executive,
London Borough Of Havering, Town Hall, Main Road, Romford

AM1 3BD
SCHEDULE
Eootway Closure _Alternative Route

Pedestrian footway between
Mercury House and Market

Place

Subway baneath Mercury
Gardens;
Pedestrian footway along

the East side of Marcury
Gardens.

Subway bensath the junction
of Mercury Gardens and
Main Road leading to Market

Place.

= T4 Monday =
ket fiom Ve -

.qmmu nm-nhmw-!

persom entided (o them Naving egand aaly 0
the cluims of which uymmmmm”hlwbm
the axseu of the doccased oc any part of them so distibuted 0 any
person or pereons of wiiose claima or demunds they thea bave nol
kad notice.

Dated 3 Augunt 2011

Davict

M[mmuwmmmm

3D Wooll

Greal Shelic

Cam!

beidge
CB22 512
(Solicitons for the Administratort)

HARRY SOUTH (Deceased)
Pursuant to the Trustee Aet 1925 any persons
having s eloim | aguinst or an mtewst m the
Estate of the aft d, late

Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1EL has
applied to the judge at Romford County
Court for a bailiffs certificate. Any pesson
who knows of a reason why Roy Bamry
Perrett is not a fit and proper person to be
granted a certificate should contact the court
manager at Romford County Court, 23
Qaklands Avenue, Romford, Essex, RMI
4DP before the hearing date of the
07/09/2011.

LESLIE REUBEN LLOYD (D d)

g, G, ot et B,

0k o ey (Y. ey o ol legal g of wy gan o
iln;'llnahtvwnum el al
8w gneag ey bt Vetxza i ol cova ks o mekatas
i by et
42 Yy

LA Ly v e
Ermr mooived 0 s b W) Adieisanat 420 A Bk |
[————"

n_;:mn-a

qm;rmmb-‘dmhmm
Smmng o o iy
lﬁuqmuluwoﬂmmwm‘mh

o M v ety g e ) S L Wy s el o Py
Asecirsad At U o chel br X by dlswn meas i S

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any persons having a
claim against or an interest in the Estate of the afore-
mentioned deceased, late of 21 Lynwood Drive Collier
Row Romford Essex RMS 2RB, who died on
14/07/2011, ate required to send particulars thereof in
‘writing to the undersigned on or before two months and
cae day from the date of this publication, after which
date the Estate will be distributed having regard only to
claimy and mterests of which Lhey have had notice.

LLOYDS TSB PRIVATE

BANKING LIMITED

Birmingham Executors Office PO Box 4159 3rd Floor
125 Colmore Row Birmingham B2 2QY R

EILEEN MARY HALL (Deceased) .
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any persons
having a claim against or an interest in the
Estate of the aforementioned d d, late

- ]
e e sy
v ity frepoio
ke 4 s L
ol -
b o pietad i oy v amrt,
Cavatarn

4.1, We are nol cbioa 10 axepl 5 Cancelsion equer fuhich Y may e b &e
mm-w Al maggzie cncylriars musl be made 16 witthg 3 ket or2

mnﬁgmumm
sznw-
You bt my Insertons in hat sames which e et canceind.
6. Atacik

6.3 We rech Oy, fnd oy ot inkebachal proparsy ity b a8 Out ateas,
copf Wnd it e b ary Advertimment feven f combiredt weh iy of Your
copyigh mewa) in wiston, You 20w I 1k oum e opit i the
mwawdnmm Nocw/nlwwnlln

u»nmmwmmuummnmm It ek
i hoioguphs, n aty ke Acersighy, Our Gy tor non-acotuts)
mmmmﬂuhnahnmanwmmmmu

W Moy wrchye

T mmmumhm
.4, Vo will ot be bable for.

of Nightingale House 57 Main Road
Romford Essex, who died on 08/04/2011,
are required to send particulars thereof in
writing to the undersigned Solicitors on or
before 11/11/2011, after which date the
Estate will be distributed having regard only
to claims and interests of which they have
bad notice.

FISHERS SOLICITORS

4-8 Kilwardby Street Ashby-de-la-Zouch
Leicestershire LE65 2FU 127999

i pikain
Y o eIy
wywry freay
prr
Speymanat
2
i, #choce
x s Ll
TGy of tovesn
8 Pamet

8L Buammmm-lmnmmdw
B2 Youwll pay s have been

ed. mwummmmmmm(;awm
Qe

e
n 4 e

of 8 Norman Court Stansted BEssex CM24
8NA formerly of 25 Victoria Avenue Collier
Row Romford Essex RMS5 2QH, who died
on 18/07/2011, are required to send
particulars thereof in writing to the
undersigned on or before 11/11/2011, after
which date the Estate will be distributed
having regard only to claims and interests of
which they have had notice.
CLAIRE FLOOD SOLICITORS
18 Edwards Way Hutton Brentwood
Essex CMI3 1BT

1327790

Turn over for more
- Classifieds

Page 11

. ‘A Twh 0T gl @ oy et

5. 1 ¥y a0t iy b 1 w3 U by o ke e, o s o by Vo o U

A wugmu&n-{mm

B‘i ! v 'y
g,

02 el
o Ergnd a0 Wale.

ARCHANT } Fagional Lt Rag No. 0013300 EHQLAND
Pogistrnd Ofc« PROSPECT HOUSE, ROUEN ROAD, HORWACH NA1 1RE




LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICE

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

| Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are

il completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In. all cases ensure that your
| answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may
wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe
[insert name(s) of applicant]

Apex Conference and Social Centre UK Limited
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this

application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

1st Floor, Morland House
12-16 Eastern Road

Post town Post code
Romford RM1 3PJ
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01 708 548 256
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 49 992
?

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v'yes

a) an individual or individuals™ | please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individuai* 0
i. asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership 0 Please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association, or 0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 0 please complete section (B)
LAPRO1.doc 1

Requests/037567/PPC00880

Page 12



c) a recognised club
d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f)  a health service body

Qo aaq

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [
Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or
+ | am making the application pursuant to a

. statutory function, or
. a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs (7 Miss . [ Ms [

Surname First names

please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please tick v'yes

0

O
0

Other title
(for example, Rev)

1 am 18 years old or over

Please tick v'yes

a

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 13




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Mr ] Mrs ]

Surname

Miss |:|

Ms [

First names

Other title
(for example, Rev)

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick v'yes

a

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Postcode

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Apex Conference and Social Centre UK Limited

Address
1st Floor, Morland House
12-16 Eastern Road

Romford
RM1 3PJ

Registered number (where applicable)

7729172

Limited Company

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)
01708 548 256

E-mail address (optional)
manager@apexcentreuk.com

Page 14




Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

When granted
Day Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read Guidance Note1)

1st Floor, Morland House, 12-16 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex, RM1 3PJ "Apex Conference and Soclal Centre UK Limited" (herelnafter referred to as The Apex Centre) i$ one
floor withln a privately-owned five-fioor (Including ground level) office block. The current owners are in the letting business and have let the floor on a fully serviced basis.

The Apex Canlre i§ accessible through a front-entrance via manned reception {during the hours of 0900hrs - 1700hrs Monday to Friday). Staff access s via & coded touch{bulton
lock. Thelfront enlrance Is accessible via steps to the front or ramp of suitable gradient far manuslly-wheeled or electrically operated wheelchair users.

Vvisitors during office hours are requested to sign in at Ground Floor reception and take note of health and safety guidellnes, fald down by the owners and the Law.

““Ground fljor has a purpose-made lavatory solely for the use of people with accessibillty needs.

First floor |s reached via two lifts or stairs. One of two fire escapes leads from the base of the stairwell out to the car park at the side of Morland House and to immediate s.

on alternalive floors.

On enlry Ip Tha Apes Centra, all visitors are required Lo sign in and are alerted 10 the fire safely measures. A large reception area allows comfortable and safe networking
tea, colfed and soft drinks are available.

To the lafljol reception, wilh one's back lewards the door, Ihe Enlerpiise Boardroom Is accessible. [t Is envisaged that the room will be used for business paople for the pu
mestings {ind sometimes Inlerviews. The Boardroom seals up 10 14 pzople comfortably,

To the riglit of the reception area is a comidor, along the length of which are three partitioned offices. Itis not envisaged that access will be given to the general public and (herefore
thay will npt apply for licensing purposes. Each of the offices will be locked when not occupied by staff. Immediately to the right of the corridar Is one of two doors alfording
enlrance Iito The Summit Auditorium,

The purpckse of the Summit Auditorium Is for businesses to hire on a half-day or daily basis, with the intention of presenting conferences, training and development courses| new
product lulinches etc,, the facility wii help to promote businesses and employabiiity in the Havering locality.

Itis envisdged that musical avants will take placa In the Auditorium, but Ihese will be restricted to after Spm on wenkdays and weekends only. No amplification of music wil| take
place durifig office hours. Reascenable amplificatlon, which Is necessary for the human voice to be heard clearly within lhe confines of the Auditorium, will be required durinf office
hours but fue ta the propertios of the struclura, Ihis cannot be heard extetnally or by companies on other floars of tha building. Air coaditioning is installed on the first floor pind the
opaning of windows during musical parformoncos will not ba allowed. 11is ta bo noted thal Irains are constantly running just melres from the windows in the Auditorium so i} Is
highly unlikaly that anybody would want or need the windows open.

e Auditprium Is lald to seven mini-tiers, all approximately 110cm n depth, which affords easy access to people (even if they are to be sealed at the far end and even If al{other
ats are pucupled) without the need for those already seated to rise, The height of each tier is just 6cm and clearly defined by a white edge. There Is a clear corrdor with|no
“cnairs in Ifen both ends of each row of chalrs, affording easler entry and exit, and an easy flow of peaple within the space.

At the frarft of the Auditorium is a ralsed stage. The stage Is Just 30cm In height and is easily and safely scalable by most people. There are two steps; one to either side o] the
stage. Thpy are 15¢m in height each, making movement from floor level onto the stage easily and safely accessible to all. From the front of the stage 1o the back wall is 2(0cm,
The width|of the stage is 527cm, abulting the exterior wall to the ight hand side of the bullding and also the partition wall to the left of the auditorium.

Atthe froifi of the Auditorium Is the second of two doors affording exit from the Auditarfum into & second break-out/reception area. Access io the fire escape, at the appasith end of
the bwilding to the front entrance/exit, is afforded immediately after stepping from the front door of the Auditorium. The break-out area does not encroach on the fire ascapd area.
A break-glass for ralsing the alarm in the case of a fire is placed in a safe and convenient position on the exterior wall to the rear of the bullding, on the way to the fire sscayle. Itis
to be notefl that the break-glass is easily activated without the chance of the activator being caught in a moving crowd.

The small|kitchanelte is accessible to staff only and houses a microwave for staff, a kettle and an industrial filter coffee machine. The filter coffes machine ie activated by sinif only.
Industrial {hermos pump pols are used o dispense hol drinks Lo the public. The pump pots have a ledge under the dispenser upon which the cup is placed. This allows fof hot
heveragey to be prepared by guests to thelr own taste without the need for elactricity or dangerously bolling liquids. Users with lowar then average hand strength will be alio lo
operate lhy dis although attentive stafl are also on hand and iralned lo look oul for those who may require some assistance, Due lo the natura of the business, srall
children will not be present at most events. In the case of catering arrangements where there are some younger people present, accesslbllity to the dispensers can be Impf:dod
and signs pequesting adult supervision erected. In order to promole safety even further, The Apex Centre will post a member of staff at the drink dispensers at all times.

Catering will be external from approved, woll-rapuled suppliers. Provision has been mado to keep cold buffot food at the correct temperature if there is any delay whalsoever
between tfie delivary of (oad and consumption (eccasionally it is envisaged that conferences can overun). Provision has been made to keep hot buffet food hot for the durbtion of
the meal. [Once the meal has been delivered, all loft-over food will not be rehealad or consumad,

Sacurity are located at three locations in the public areas of The Apex Centre and one also on the 1st floor landing, Recording is stored romotaly,

No alcohol will be consumed on-site at any time or day.

P10 Casiel o read copy —»

Page 15




Easier to Read copy of General Description of the Premises — The Apex Centre

1st Floor, Morland House, 12-16 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex, RM1 3PJ "Apex Conference and
Social Centre UK Limited" (hereinafter referred to as The Apex Centre) is one floor within a privately-
owned five-floor (including ground level) office block. The current owners are in the letting business
and have let the floor on a fully serviced basis.

The Apex Centre is accessible through a front-entrance via manned reception {(during the hours of
0900hrs - 1700hrs Monday to Friday). Staff access is via a coded touch-button lock. The front
entrance is accessible via steps to the front or ramp of suitable gradient for manually-wheeled or
electrically operated wheelchair users.

All visitors during office hours are requested to sign in at Ground Floor reception and take note of
health and safety guidelines, laid down by the owners and the Law.

Ground floor has a purpose-made lavatory solely for the use of people with accessibility needs.

First floor is reached via two lifts or stairs. One of two fire escapes leads from the base of the
stairwell out to the car park at the side of Morland House and to immediate safety.

The first floor office space is accessible to staff via a coded touch-button lock. A doorbell alerts staff
to the presence of visitors. The landing immediately outside the lifts, stairwell and office entrance
door has male and female lavatories. In the case of a large number of people wishing to use the
lavatory facilities at the same time, further units are available on alternative floors.

On entry to The Apex Centre, all visitors are required to sign in and are alerted to the fire safety
measures. A large reception area allows comfortable and safe networking whilst tea, coffee and soft
drinks are available.

To the left of reception, with one's back towards the door, the Enterprise Boardroom is accessible, It
is envisaged that the room will be used for business people for the purpose of meetings and
sometimes interviews. The Boardroom seats up to 14 people comfortably.

To the right of the reception area is a corridor, along the length of which are three partitioned
offices. It is not envisaged that access will be given to the general public and therefore they will not
apply for licensing purposes. Each of the offices will be locked when not occupied by staff.
Immaediately to the right of the corridor is one of two doors affording entrance into The Summit
Auditorium.

The purpose of the Summit Auditorium is for businesses to hire on a half-day or daily basis, with the
intention of presenting conferences, training and development courses, new product launches etc.,
the facility will help to promote businesses and employability in the Havering locality.

It is envisaged that musical events will take place in the Auditorium, but these will be restricted to
after 5pm on weekdays and weekends only. No amplification of music will take place during office
hours. Reasonable amplification, which is necessary for the human voice to be heard clearly within
the confines of the Auditorium, will be required during office hours but due to the properties of the
structure, this cannot be heard externally or by companies on other floors of the building. Air
conditioning is installed on the first floor and the opening of windows during musical performances

Page 16




will not be allowed. It is to be noted that trains are constantly running just metres from the
windows in the Auditorium so it is highly unlikely that anybody would want or need the windows
open.

The Auditorium is laid to seven mini-tiers, all approximately 110cm in depth, which affords easy
access to people (even if they are to be seated at the far end and even if all other seats are
occupied) without the need for those already seated to rise. The height of each tier is just 6cm and
clearly defined by a white edge. There is a clear corridor with no chairs in it on both ends of each
row of chairs, affording easier entry and exit, and an easy flow of people within the space.

At the front of the Auditorium is a raised stage. The stage is just 30cm in height and is easily and
safely scalable by most people. There are two steps; one to either side of the stage. They are 15cm
in height each, making movement from floor level onto the stage easily and safely accessible to all.
From the front of the stage to the back wall is 200cm. The width of the stage is 527cm, abutting the
exterior wall to the right hand side of the building and also the partition wall to the left of the
auditorium.

At the front of the Auditorium is the second of two doors affording exit from the Auditorium into a
second break-out/reception area. Access to the fire escape, at the opposite end of the building to
the front entrance/exit, is afforded immediately after stepping from the front door of the
Auditorium. The break-out area does not encroach on the fire escape area. A break-glass for raising
the alarm in the case of a fire is placed in a safe and convenient position on the exterior wall to the
rear of the building, on the way to the fire escape. It is to be noted that the break-glass is easily
activated without the chance of the activator being caught in a moving crowd.

The small kitchenette is accessible to staff only and houses a microwave for staff, a kettle and an
industrial filter coffee machine. The filter coffee machine is activated by staff only. Industrial
thermos pump pots are used to dispense hot drinks to the public. The pump pots have a ledge
under the dispenser upon which the cup is placed. This allows for hot beverages to be prepared by
guests to their own taste without the need for electricity or dangerously boiling liquids. Users with
lower than average hand strength will be able to operate the dispensers, although attentive staff are
also on hand and trained to look out for those who may require some assistance. Due to the nature
of the business, small children will not be present at most events. In the case of catering
arrangéments where there are some younger people present, accessibility to the dispensers can be
impeded and signs requesting adult supervision erected. In order to promote safety even

further, The Apex Centre will post a member of staff at the drink dispensers at all times.

Catering will be external from approved, well-reputed suppliers. Provision has been made to keep
cold buffet food at the correct temperature if there is any delay whatsoever between the delivery of
food and consumption (occasionally it is envisaged that conferences can overrun). Provision has
been made to keep hot buffet food hot for the duration of the meal. Once the meal has been
delivered, all left-over food will not be reheated or consumed.

Security cameras are located at three locations in the public areas of The Apex Centre and one also
on the 1st floor landing. Recording is stored remotely.

No alcohol will be consumed on-site at any time or day.

Page 17




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? . )
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act Please

Please tick v'yes

Provision of requlated entertainment
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fili in box B)
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

NolRKooNH

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

)] making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

NoF

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment _(if ticking yes, fill in box L)

0K

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 18




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guldance Note 6) ‘ Outdoors
— please tick [v'] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 0900 2359 | Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Social events in the Auditorium are aimed at professionals from fields such as Medical, Law, IT,
Medical Computing, Business, Marketing, Leadership etc, giving them an opportunity to network and
Tue 0900 2359 socialize. It is envisaged that from time to time as part of the social programme a play could be
€999 1 performed. Also as part of a 'role play' for training purposes, these methods could be described as
plays.
Wed 0000 o350 [ State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read Guidance Note 4)
Thur 0900 | 2359
Fri 0900 2359 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
——— |- ~~| plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Guidance Note 5)
Sat 0900 2359
Sun 0900 | 2359
B
Films o Will the exhibition of films take place indoors | |,400rs
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — :
(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors
— please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 0900 o359 | Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
o | Only suitable films will be exhibited (e.g. non-musical documentaries) in the Auditorium during
office hours will be with moderate amplification, with no impact on other occupants within the
Tue 0900 2359 bullding. Flims with music shall only be shown out of office hours, Air conditioning in the room
means that windows do not need to be opened. Trains run directly outside, meaning that open
windows are contra-indicated.
Wed 0900 2359 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read Guidance Nate 4)
Thur | 0900 | 2359
Fri 0900 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Guidance Note 5)
Sat 0900 2359
Sun 0900 2359
6

Page 19




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6)

Please glva further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

o State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read Guidance Note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri standard ti s. Where you intend to use the premises for Indoor sportin
avents at different times to those listed in the column on the left, piease list (please
read Guidance Note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment -

entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both -

Standard days and timings Outdoors

(please read Guidance Note 6) please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read

—_ Guidance Note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing and wrestling
entertalnmant at different times to those listed in the column on the le lease list
(please read Guidance Note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors

- please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1700 2359 Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
~ 7| Events are aimed at professionals from fields such as Medical, Law, IT, Medical Computing, Business, Markeling,

Leadership etc, giving them an opportunity to network and socialise. Examples of musical performances are: efhnic
singers and musicians, Western performers from the more popular genres of music. The Auditorlum is suitable for

Tue 1700 2359 low-level amplification, being relatively small wilh guod acouslics. Excessive amplification wauld not be comforiable

e e— - —— | for the audience ta listen to and therefore will nat be used. Auditorium overlooks traln track, meaning the opening of

windows is not recommended during performances. Air conditioning in the room makes this even more unnecessary,

Wed 1700 2359 [ State any seasonal variations for performing of live music (please read Guidance Note

2 —~{ 4)
Thur _1 7(_)0 | 23 59
Fri 1700 2359 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
— | ——==__ | live muslc at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read Guidance Note 5)

Sat 0900 2359

Sun 0900 2359

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place | | qo0rs
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guidance Note 6) QOutdoors
- please tick [] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1700 2359 Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
~ | The playing of recorded music is likely to include backing tracks for Karaoke or other
vocal performers, background muslc for social gatherings (low-level ampilification to
Tue 1700 2359 | allow for conversation), incidental music in films and presentations, etc. our strict
policy is no musical events within office hours. No windows open during an event.
Wed 1700 2359 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read Guidance Note 4)
Thur 1700 | 2359
Fri 1700 2359 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the pla recorded
i ———| music entertainment at different times to thosge listed In the column on the left, please
list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sat 0900 2359 When the recorded music is incorporated in the soundtrack of a film (incidental or otherwise);
when the recorded music is incorporated in the soundtrack of a company presentation
(incidental or otherwise); when low-level background music is required for atmosphere in
Sun 0900 2359 reception area during registration or luncheon, so long as this does not impact on other

busine within the building. (This is already a proviso of our contract with our landiords).

Page 21




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guidance Note 6) N Outdoors
— please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing of dance (please read Guidance Note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use tho promises for the performance of
— dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sat
Sun
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6)

Please give a description of the type of the entertainment you will be
providing |

Comedy (stand-up or other type of performance); magic and other
forms of display of a similar nature.

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

0900

2339

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors

outdoors or both

. . QOutdoors
please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2)

Both

Tue

0900

2359

Wed

0900

2359

Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)

There Is a likellhood that from time-to-time comedians, magicians and other types of non-music,
non-dance entertainers will be performing to audiences in any part of the premises. The
suitability for children will always be taken into account in each of these situations as part of our
risk assessment process. High amplification will not be used before 1700hrs midweek. Music
will not accompany these acts during office hours.

Thur

0800

2359

Fri

0900

2359

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or () (please read Guidance Note 4

Sat

0300

2359

Sun

0900

2359

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e),(f) or (q) at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)

Page 22



—_|

Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the type of the entertalnment you will be
making music providing
Standard days and timings Live music created by musical instruments; some acoustic, others electrical requiring amplification. Recorded music via amplifier or equivalent
_(glease read Guidance Note 6)
Day Start Finish will the facilities for making music be indoors | indoors v
" 1700 | 2ase | OF outdoors orboth Outdoors
on . .
please tick [] (please read Guidance Note 2) Both
1700 2359 Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3)
e Music will be made from the stage or in the area in front of the stage or
both. Occasionally the reception area may be used for music, in which case
Wed 1700 2359 | due care and attention to the safety of audiences will be taken into account.
1700 2359 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music) (please
Thur read Guidance Note 4)
, 1700 2359
Fri
0900 2359 tandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of facilities
Sat for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)
0900 2359
Sun -—
J
Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors D
dancing outdoors or both —
Standard days and timings _ . Outdoors
(please read Guidance Note 8) | please tick [v'] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing danging facilities (please read Guidance
= Note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to uge the premises for the provision of
— | ] Tacilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sat
Sun

10
Page 23




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling

within (j) or (k)

Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6)

Please give a description of the type of the entertainment you wlll be
providing

Comedy, magic shows etc.

Day Start Einish Will the facilities for making music be Indoors /
" 0900 2359 indoors or outdoors or both Outdoors
on .
please tick [] (please read Guidance Note 2). | Both
0900 2359 Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue May be performed on the stage or amongst the audience, mingling with a gathering in
reception area or any other part of the premises. No equipment necessary except on
0900 2359 stage. If amplifier, mic and stand are needed in reception, this will be with due care
Wed and attention to health and safety. No accompanying music during office hours.
0300 2359 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment ofa
Thur similar description to that falling within ({) or (K) (please read Guidance Note 4)
0900 2359
Fri
0900 2359 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of facilities
Sat for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)
0800 2359
Sun
L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment | ;.\ ors
Standard days and timings take place indoors or outdoors or both -
(please read Guidance Note 6) Qutdoors
- please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1700 2359 Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 8)
An occasion may arise whereby a late meal is necessary, especiaily on
Toe occasions when fasting is being observed by some ethnic groups. Meals
1700 | 2359 | cannot be consumed until after dusk, which is very late in the summer.
Wed 1700 2359 | State any seasonal varlations for the provision of late night refreshments (please read
—| Guidance Note 4)
An occasion may arise whereby a late meal is necessary, especially on
Thur 1700 2359 | occasions when fasting is being observed by some ethnic groups. Meals
cannot be consumed until after dusk, which is very late in the summer.
Fri 1700 2350 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read Guidance Note 5)
Sat 1700 2359
Sun 1700 | 2359

11
Page 24




Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Supply of alcohol consumpﬂgg y e

Standard days and timings Off the

lease read Guidance Note 6 . ;

® : please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 7). premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon iv er details here (please read Guidance Note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations on the supply of aleohol (please read Guidance Note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisas for the supply of alcohol

t difforent times to those | se list (please read

Guidance Note5)

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or gervices, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read Guidance Note 8)

It should be noted that our services are aimed at professionals from flelds such as Medical, Law, IT, Medical Computing, Business, Marketing,
Leadership etc, giving them an opportunity to network and socialize. Very rarely will children be included in these actlvities, the exception being
for example if a private hirer of the auditorium wishes family members to attend a private function. Nevertheless:

1. Catering: should children be present, accessibility to hot drink dispensers can be impeded and signs requesting adult supervision erected.

2. All events will be scrupulously risk-assessed. No child will be allowed to attend an event where an unsuitable performance might be taking
place. No children will be allowed into The Apex Centre without a responsible aduit at any time.

3. Performers will be made aware of the presence of children and requested to keep well within the boundaries of suitability for the age group.

12
Page 25




0

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variation (please read Guidance Note 4))

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read Guidance Note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 0900 1700

Tue | 0900 | 1700

Wed 0900 1700 [ Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to open to the public at

- —+———— I deferent times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Guidance Note 5)

Thur 0900 1700 | Normal office hours for administrative staff will be 0900 - 1700hrs. The
premises will only be open and attended on occasions when the premises

=5 has been booked by third parties for out-of-hours events (0700hrs for

h 0900 1700 | breakfast meetings, and then 1700hrs - 2359hrs). No events will take

place without pre-booking, risk assessments and full and appropriate staff

Sat 0900 1700 | cover at all times, in line with legal requirements. Breakfast meetings will
not require licensing for any of the four licensing objectives. The only
exception will be in the case of pre-event viewings by prospective booking

Sun 0900 1700 | parties whilst in the presence of Apex Centre admin staff.

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read Guidance Note 9)

NO Alcohol on the premises at any time.
Full staff training - a qualified first aider to be present at all events, basic food handling hygiene
training, qualified and licensed outside caterers will be used,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Our services are aimed at professionals from fields such as Medical, Law, IT, Medical Computing,
Business, Marketing, L.eadership etc, giving them an opportunity to network and socialize. The
premises is not accessible to the general public and it is envisaged that prevention of crime and
disorder will be limited to keeping the general public out and our visitors safe upon their departure. 1.
Appropriate door/building security at all times throughout an event. 2. CCTV cameras posted all
around the building facing the street and throughout the Apex Centre premises.

c) Public safety

Risk assessments will be completed routinely for every event. Staff to be trained in fire safety, first
aid, safety in the workplace, food hygiene. Compliance with all fire and health and safety regulations.
Children are not expected to be regular clients but will also be covered by our risk assessment
procedures to ensure their safety needs are not overlooked. CCTV with remote recording is installed
in the public areas of our premises. Coded keypad access to staff only - visitors' re-entry will be
facilitated by Door Security staff, thus preventing access by uninvited members of the general public.

13
Page 26



d) The provention of public nuisance

No alcohol will be allowed at this premises and those entering or leaving our events will not be intoxicated. The building is in an area
which comprlses entirely of office blocks. At the rear of the property Is the train track with nolsy trains passing by at regular intervals. It
is not envisaged that our clients (who are mostly from professional fields such as Medical, Law, 1T, Medical Computing, Business,
Marketing, Leadership etc.) will cause a public nuisance when leaving the premises. Prevention of noise and vibration nuisance for
neighbouring offices will be strictly adhered to including no amplified music during office hours and windows to be kept closed whilst
amplification of sound Is taking place (air conditioning means that open windows are unnecessary and contra-indicated). In order to
comply with LBH Guidelines, A Premises Daily Register wili be kept by The Apex Centre to record any complaints by neighbours

should they occur.

e) The protection of children from harm

It should be noted that our services are aimed at professianals from figlds such as Medical, Law, IT, Medical Computing, Business, Marketing, Leadership etc, giving them
an opportunity to network and socialize. Very rarely will children be included In these activities, the exception being for example if a private hirer of the auditorlum wishes
family members 1o attend a private function. Nevertheless:

1. Catering: should children be presant, accesslbifity to hot drink dispensers can be Impeded and signe requesling adult supervision erected. The Apex Centre will
undertake to provide staff fo cover the drink dispensers regardless of whether children are present or not.

2. All events will be scrupulously risk-assessed. No child will be allowed fo attend an event where an unsuitable performance might be taking place.

3. Performers will be made aware of the presence of children and requested 1o keep well within the boundaries of suitability for the age group.

4. Ifthe premises are required by an educational body, then The Apex Centre will work closely with their organisers to ensure the wellbeing, safety and protection of the
students; complete compliance with the expectations of the law will be mst or exceeded.

5. No children will be allowed into The Apex Cenire without a responsible aduit at any time.

CHECKLIST
Please tick v'yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

NN

= | have you sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable '

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

NN K

¢ [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read Guidance Note 10)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guidance Note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

) ¢ '\\ '.f \\
Signature : Ty N \%&: AR Date:  10-08-2011

Capacity: Director: Apex Conference and Social Centre UK Ltd

14
Page 27




For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.
(please read Guidance Note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

SIGNAIUIE  ooeiieraer i e e e e e e s Date

Capacily ... uisisiesanios s aivaibes srlesiinmmiiieiisvasieivse

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read Guidance Note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

suhailzb@hotmail.com

Guidance Notes

s Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authofised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

51 For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e.

Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fims
for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

11. A applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form,

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15
Page 28




LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

LA L A A A A A A ]

LICENSING ACT 2003
EXHIBITION OF A NOTICE AT THE PREMISES

Within 2 days from the date on which application is made for a new licence the applicant is
required to put up a notice at the premises in a place where it can easily be seen and read
by persons in the street or adjoining public place. The notice must be kept exhibited for
28 days.

The notice must be on light blue paper.

A copy of the prescribed notice (which may require completion) is attached. The notice
must be dated to show the day it was first exhibited.

Will you kindly notify in the form below the date on which the notice was exhibited and give
the undertaking that it will be kept exhibited for 28 days. The completed declaration
should be returned to the offices of the Head of Environmental Health.

Environmental Health Manager
Environmental Health Service
Environmental Management & Regulation
London Borough of Havering

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens,
Romford , Essex, RM1 3SL

Name of Applicant .00 o e v
NAME Of PTEMISES  .ivot et crinrssresdennssensessmsianmssnssmsrasonssinssnsnesesaeesiesistsssosons

AdArEss ol i e e s ot S as ¢ abE R e e e SRR S e i

...................................................................................

The prescribed notice of the application for a licence for the above named premises was

first exhibited in the position it now occupies on:  12-08-2011
(insert date)

The notice must be kept exhibited for 28 days from that date.

N .
L:'_\) \ (\ \ow _}‘\-‘\.“
Date: 10-08-2011 Signature R |

Position held : Director, Apex Conference and Social Centre UK Litd

19
Page 29



WORDING FOR THE NOTICE ON THE PREMISES AND THE
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISMENT

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICANT: (Name of Applicant)

PREMISES: (Location of Premises)

The proposed licensable activity is: (full details of the licensable activities
sought by the applicant, e.g. The sale of alcohol from: or the playing of live
music from:, or the provision of late night refreshment from:, etc...)

Full details of the application can be inspected at the address noted below
during normal business hours.

Any representations by an interested party or responsible authority regarding
this application can be made to:

London Borough of Havering,
Licensing Team

Mercury house, Mercury Gardens
ROMFORD, RM1 3RX

Website: vy, Fezeting, oy, Lk

Such representation must be received in writing by : Day/Month/Year,
clearing stating the grounds upon which the

representation is made in relation to the four objectives of the Licensing Act
2003.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application.

The maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the
offence is £5,000.00. ~

20
Page 30




=== 40013 3}SJI4

m “m_ | “ m _u_
11
.W|mn_ % _ 5 ,
i i = wbsg
E-10 @
||_Bnln._ | | < |
|
| |

. o e ¢ e 8§ A W= BT

=== . biay x /
E - —. dejsug wbley —/
@~ [ ] sk p woQL} abels
: P ki % fuiiooy pasat]
— : =
| -
)

Page 31



o Ny
-~ \,
o " Sovereign \}N
House N

Car Park

Apex Map Reference: TQ5188NE $
Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
Date: 23/09/2011 0 10 20 30 40 50m
= —————"——"——

London Borough of HaveringPag g %;Qn copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100024327

R Havering gnsiings

Mgy LONDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 33



Paul Campbell

From: CouncillorAndrew Curtin
Sent: 21 September 2011 15:14
To: Paul Campbell

Subject: Apex Conference Centre.
Categories: sub committee

Dear Paul,

| wish to object to the above application for a premises licence in Eastern Road in my Ward on the grounds of
prevention of public nuisance.

The area in which the premises are proposed is largely made up of solicitors and other professional businesses, which
require a degree of quiet and calm within which to conduct their work. | suggest that the application, if approved,
would result in increased levels of noise from entertainment and events within the premises, which would inevitably
result in a significant increase in noise and disturbance for surrounding businesses, which would greatly hinder their
ability to successfully work in the town, thus constituting a public nuisance.

Yours sincerely,

Cllr. Andrew Curtin.
Romford Town Ward Councillor.

Page 34



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 26 September 2011 08:48

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application - No Alcohol - Apex Conference C

entre, Morland House, 12-16, Eastern Road, Romford, RM1 3PJ

From: mark sadler [mailto:mbs@ker.co.uk]

Sent: 23 September 2011 18:17

To: Licensing

Cc: chris dixon; keith darvill

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application - No Alcohol - Apex Conference C entre, Morland House, 12-
16, Eastern Road, Romford, RM1 3PJ]

London Borough of Havering
Public Protection

For the Attention of Paul Campbell

Your reference: PPC/01017

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your letter of 30" August relating to the abovementioned application.

We wish to object as occupiers of the adjoining property to the proposed Licence on the following grounds:-

1. Morland House 12-16 Eastern Road is within the business office and administrative centre of Romford and away
from the main leisure and social activities of the Town Centre which collectively have the benefit of concentrated
police and security resources. Social activities of the type set out in the application will require a proportion of the
police and security attention thus diluting resources from the Town Centre and the Borough as a whole:

2. The probability of excessive noise particularly for the playing of recorded music including backing tracks for
Karaoke or other vocal performers will give rise to public nuisance and will be an inappropriate activity for a
predominantly office and administrative environment;

3. Whilst the Licence will not contain the right to sell alcohol it does not prevent its consumption on the premises if
provided by the occupier’s for the type of activities set out in the application. If that happened on a large scale
then further nuisance could occur and public safety may be prejudiced.

We trust the Licensing Committee will take these concerns and grounds for objection into account in their deliberations.
Regards

Chris Dixon
Senior Partner

kenneth elliott + rowe |solicitors

enterprise house 18 eastern road romford essex rm1 3pj
T 01708 757575 | F 01708 766674 | D 01708 707860
www.ker.co.uk

regulated by the solicitors regulation authority

Page 35



KER Private Client
Property | Wills & Probate | Personal Injury | Family and Divorce
For more information and the latest articles click the links above

Kenneth Elliott & Rowe solicitors
Enterprise House, 18 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ
Tel 01708 757575 Fax 01708 766674
DX 4602 Romford

authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority SRA no:49277

partners chris dixon david farr mark sadler adam carr karim kassam stephanie tuckett keith darvill neville filar assisted by

nicola walhaus sean mccormack cheryl low fred rylah consultants roger ramsey practice accountant jacqueline saxby
FCCA.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The information in this email and in any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the
named addressee(s). This information may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, amend, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of
it. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender or administrator@ker.co.uk immediately and then

please permanently delete the material from your system.
ATTACHMENTS
Any attachments to this e-mail appear below. Please do not open them unless they are referred to in the text of this e-
mail.

Page 36



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

